City of Seattle Request for Proposal 
Addendum 
Issued on 3/13/15 

[bookmark: _GoBack]The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # RFP-SCL-3402 titled Seattle City Light Fast Boat Replacement released on January 12, 2015. The due date and time for responses is March 18, 2015 @ 2pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	
	1/16/2015
	
	
	     On Page 1 of the RFP Document, please replace Table 1 with   the following:


	Events
	Date

	RFP Issued 
	January 13, 2015

	Optional Pre-Proposal Conference
	January 27, 2015 February 10, 2015@ 9am PST

	Deadline for Questions
	February 6, 2015 February 20, 2015 @ 4pm PST

	Sealed Proposals Due to the City
	February 18, 2015 March 4, 2015 @ 2pm PST



 

	2
	1/16/15
	1/20/15
	Generic dimensions – request for a 8.5’ beam boat. Is there a specific reason for this beam width and could it be increased? If the boat’s performance could be improved would the additional width be considered and is there a maximum limit? 

	9’ width is max. beam in order to fit in the existing boathouse
	

	3
	1/16/15
	1/20/15
	Performance Criteria – a minimum cruising speed of 30 knots at 1800 rpms shall be obtained with full loads at location. Can this criteria be changed if expert performance predictions prove unobtainable and a further recommendation of realistic performance expectation can be provided? 

	
	On page 5 of spec document, section Performance Criteria #1 replace with the following: A Min cruising speed of 30 knots @ 90% of max RPM’s shall be obtained while fully loaded with passengers, and fuel at the altitude of Diablo Lake or Boundary Lake. Location to be determined prior to build

	4
	1/16/15
	1/20/15
	Fuel Tank – Running engines at max engine rating for minimum capacity of 30 hours. This requirement mandates an extremely large fuel capacity be used which would drastically reduce the boats performance in particularly speed. Can a reduction of the fuel requirement be allowed possibly to 10 hours of run time at maximum sustained engine recommended rpm for example? 

	Capacity can be modified, 10 hours is a minimum.  State fuel capacity with run time in hours
	On page 10 of spec document, section Fuel Tank(s) #1 replace with the following: Running the engine(s) at maximum engine rating, there shall be a sufficient fuel supply to operate the vessel for a minimum of 10 hours and be size at 100% of that requirement. State fuel system requirements in gallons to achieve this requirement in the proposal. Dual tanks with valve controlled cross-over tube(s) preferred.

	5
	1/16/15
	1/20/15
	Cabin/Stern Deck – Seating requirement part 4 – please clarify the seating requirement. 

	See attached PDF



	

	6
	1/16/15
	1/20/15
	Crew Boat Option – request for a 9’ beam boat. Is there a specific reason for this beam width and could it be increased? If the boat’s performance could be improved would the additional width be considered and is there a maximum limit?
would Cummins or Volvo engines be allowed as an option?

	9’ beam is required to fit in existing boat house.

John Deere engines are preferred.
If Cummins or Volvo engine is specified the grading score will reflect non preferred engines
	

	7
	1/16/15
	1/20/15
	Is the delivery date of 10/05/15 firm? What if it cannot be met? Does this include the optional vessels? When is the anticipated award date? 

	Delivery date is not firm. State build time in calendar days from notice to proceed.

Does not include optional vessels.
	On page 3 of RFP under Specifications and Scope of Work, please make the following revisions:  

Contract Term: Contract term shall be upon delivery and acceptance of last product by City of Seattle authorized personnel. FAS requires deliveryFAS’ target delivery date is  by October 5, 2015. Please see Specifications on page 17 of this RFP.

On page 4 of RFP under Specifications and Scope of Work, please make the following revisions:  

Delivery/Shipping: Delivery is required preferred by October 5, 2015.  Delivery dates will be scored during evaluation.Any responses received with a delivery date that exceeds this requirement will be rejected as non-responsive.  Vendor agrees to deliver by this time and date.  Delivery will be to the Fleets and Mobile Equipment at the SCL South Service Center 3613 4th Ave S, Seattle, WA 98136.  




	8
	2/10/15
	2/17/15
	On page 2 of the Specifications, under number 8 in General Requirements, the ABYC guidelines and the USCG standards include very unique requirements that do not seem to be applicable. Will they still have to be met?




	Without seeing the specific question, an accurate answer cannot be provided. 

If you have specific concerns on particular guidelines or requirements, please send them to the Buyer; Laura Park before the Question Deadline via email: laura.park@seattle.gov
	

	9
	2/10/15
	2/17/15
	For page 2 of the Specifications, under number 10 in General Requirements, do you have old boat designs that you have had in the past that you can share so that we can see what SCL likes? 
	Please see attached Fast Boat Profile for reference:


	

	10
	2/10/15
	2/17/15
	On page 4 of the Specifications, under number 2 in Generic Dimensions: Can the Beam be 9ft? 
	Refer to question #2 in the addendum
	

	11

	2/10/15
	2/17/15
	On page 7 in Specifications, number 3 under Engines: Do Primary and secondary fuel filter requirement refer to each engine or each fuel tank? 
	Primary and secondary fuel filters are required for each engine.
	

	12
	2/10/15
	2/17/15
	On page 7 in Specifications, number 5 under Engine(s) Cooling System(s): Please clarify this requirement. 
	Use of an engine coolant product that satisfies the 5 year service interval requirement
	

	13
	2/10/15
	2/17/15
	On page 10 of Specifications, number 14 under Section Fuel Tank(s): How do you propose we remove the fuel tanks when the seats are bolted down? Can we un-bolt the seats? 
	Yes- as long as you do not have to cut and weld. 
	

	14
	2/10/15
	2/17/15
	On page 12 of Specifications, number 20 under Section Electrical: Would you consider using smaller batteries if we provided an electrical report? 
	No- 8D Marine battery(ies) as specified
	

	15
	
	2/17/15
	
	
	Page 14 of Specifications number 1 under Section: Schematics, add the following line:

“Schematics for additional “Option” boats shall be due with the proposal. 


	16
	2/10/15
	2/17/15
	Page 14 of Specifications number 2 under Section: Schematics, add the following line: Are the engineering schematic drawings of the electrical and propulsion system required with the proposal?


	No – These are Finals and are due once awarded at final assembly. 
	

	17
	
	2/17/15
	
	
	On Page 3 of the RFP document, replace the language under Contract Term with the following:

This contract shall be for five (5) years, with five (5) one-year extension allowed at the option of the City.  Such extensions shall be automatic, and shall go into effect without written confirmation, unless the City provides advance notice of the intention to not renew.  The Vendor may also provide a notice to not extend, but must provide such notice at least forty-five (45) days prior to the otherwise automatic renewal date



	18
	
	2/17/15
	
	
	On page 7 of the RFP document, please revise the language after section Contract Bond:

The successful Vendor must have capacity to furnish a Contract Bond (performance and payment) or a Letter of Credit, as approved by the City, in an amount equal to 100% 2 Fast Boats per base specifications proposed in the RFP of the contract price plus sales or use tax.

A contract bond will be required at the time of each subsequent order through the life of the contract.  The form required for both the Contract Bond and the Letter of Credit are provided below, with instructions and signature requirements.  The firms that supply the Contract Bond and the Letter of Credit must be from an approved list.  




	19
	
	2/17/15
	
	
	Header on page 22 ‘CREW BOAT OPTION’ replaced with CREW BOAT MANDATORY

	20
	
	2/17/15
	
	
	Header on page 23 ‘SMALLER FAST BOAT OPTION’ replaced with SMALLER FAST BOAT MANDATORY

	21
	2/25/15
	2/26/15
	We would like to request an extension of two weeks for the submittal of the City Light Fast Boat Replacement Project RFP.
	The City will allow a one-time extension for the RFP-3402 to be submitted. Please see new due date.
	On Page 1 of the RFP Document, please replace Table 1 with   the following:


	Events
	Date

	RFP Issued 
	January 13, 2015

	Optional Pre-Proposal Conference
	January 27, 2015 February 10, 2015@ 9am PST

	Deadline for Questions
	February 6, 2015 February 20, 2015 @ 4pm PST

	Sealed Proposals Due to the City
	February 18, 2015 March 4, 2015 @ 2pm PST
March 18, 2015 @ 2pm




	22
	3/12/15
	3/13/15
	Due to other work and bond commitments, we are unable to get a bond in time for the RFP submittal deadline of March 18th. Is it possible to extend the submittal deadline to the beginning of April so that we can ensure that we can obtain a bond for the City? 
	The City cannot extend the bid deadline further than the existing deadline of March 18, 2015. However, according to the RFP document (RFP-SCL-3402) on page 7-8, it says that a Letter of Commitment for a Bond is acceptable at the time of RFP proposal submittal.  The Letter shall be from a qualified Bond Agency as specified above and shall confirm the willingness of the Bond Agency to provide a bond at 100% of the contract value that meets the form and requirements of the City Bond Form, should the vendor win award.
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